AUDIT & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING
HELD IN
ROOM #318 OF THE COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING
CARMEL, NEW YORK 10512

Members: Chairman Castellano, Legislators Sullivan & Jonke

Monday July 24, 2017
(Immediately Following Personnel Mtg. beginning at 5:30pm)

The meeting was called to order at 5:44p.m. by Chairman Castellano who requested
that Legislator Jonke lead in the Pledge of Allegiance. Upon roll call Legislator Jonke,
Legislator Sullivan, and Chairman Castellano were present.

Item #3 - Approval of Minutes — June 26, 2017
The minutes were approved as submitted.
Item #10 - Discussion/ Historic Courthouse Audio System Upgrade

Chairman Castellano made a motion to amend the agenda to address item #10 at this
time; Seconded by Legislator Sullivan. All in favor.

Director of IT/GIS Thomas Lannon stated the audio system in the Historic Courthouse
has failed. He stated it is a combined system that is also used with the Office of Courts
Administration to conduct regular court sessions in and has been failing for some time.
He stated about a month ago there was a lightning strike which fried about three (3)
pieces of equipment. He stated the equipment was old and there were many problems
with it, especially with the wiring. He stated the building is very old, as is the wiring
leading to the floor boxes where the microphones are plugged in. He stated a company
from Albany who is contracted to handle all audio/video matters in the County came to
look at the issue and it was decided to redo the boxes. He stated the boxes are
problematic because they are analog and the quote is for running new digital
equipment. He stated a “breakout box” would be installed, which is a digital line that will
not fail. He stated it is a versatile system that microphones can be plugged into or
sound can be played through and will last a long time. He stated the amplifier was not
affected by the lightning strike, therefore everything but the amplifier will be replaced.
He stated there is a good possibility that the cost of this will be offset by the Office of
Courts Administration.

Legislator LoBue suggested investing in lightning rods to avoid further lightning strikes.
Director Lannon stated he does not believe the building was hit. He stated the power

was blown in the Hamlet and caused the issue. He stated the equipment in the Historic
Courthouse is located in the attic, which is a small, hot space. He stated the new unit


Elizabeth.Green
Stamp


will be smaller and will not generate heat, nor will it be as susceptible to heat. He stated
some of the old equipment was plugged directly into the wall, while some of it was
plugged into a surge strip. He stated moving forward, everything will go through a
battery backup which will isolate it and not allow any strikes to come through.

Legislator LoBue questioned if insurance will cover any of the costs.

Director Lannon stated he spoke to Senior Deputy County Attorney for Risk &
Compliance Adrienne Lotto regarding insurance and she is looking into it. He added the
County has a very big deductible. He restated that the Office of Courts Administration
was contacted as well.

Legislator LoBue questioned if the new system will be wireless.

Director Lannon stated it will not be wireless. He stated one (1) wire will be run down
from the attic and it will be plugged into a breakout box. He stated the microphones will
then be plugged into the breakout box. He stated the digital system will provide control
of the volume as well.

Legislator LoBue questioned if the audio will be better with the new system. She stated
there are often complaints of not being able to hear well in the Historic Courthouse.
She stated it has been discussed in the past that the historic value and the architecture
of the Historic Courthouse makes it difficult to improve the audio.

Director Lannon stated the audio will be better, however the architecture of the building
may still stand in the way in regards to the shape of the room and limitations of where
speakers can be placed. He stated he believes it will sound much better. He stated this
system will allow for better control of balancing the microphones. He stated currently,
the wires are run under the floor and sometimes there is a humming sound through the
microphone, which should be eliminated through the use of the digital system. He
stated all of the existing plug-ins will remain because the court room must have the
access to each part of the room.

Legislator LoBue suggested also replacing the microphone that the public utilizes to
speak.

Director Lannon stated he will look into that. He stated any issues with the public
microphone could have been a byproduct of the system itself.

Legislator LoBue stated at the Full Legislative Meetings, when members of the public
speak at the microphone, the video camera is behind them; therefore the video shows
them from the back. She requested that the video camera be positioned to better
capture those who speak at the meetings. She stated seeing the side of the person as
opposed to their back would be more respectful.



Director Lannon stated the cameras can be placed wherever the Legislature would like.
He stated they are limited to the two (2) cameras. He stated discussions have been
had in the past regarding mounting permanent cameras in the Historic Courthouse.

Chairman Castellano suggested moving the podium and microphone. He stated in
order for this item to be reviewed at the Full Legislative Meeting a budgetary
amendment will need to be submitted.

Legislator LoBue questioned what the cost of this system is.

Chairman Castellano stated the cost is $22,541.69. He stated hopefully the Office of
Courts Administration will reimburse the County if not all, some of this expense.

Legislator Sullivan stating having a working audio system in the Historic Courthouse is
critical.

Chairman Castellano questioned how long the process would be of purchasing and
installing the equipment.

Director Lannon stated the company works for municipalities and they have scheduled
work in schools over the summer months. He stated they may not be able to begin until
the first or second week in September. He stated when they were here they rigged the
old system to work for the time being. He stated the sound will not be great, but it will
not be any worse than last month’s meeting. He stated this work should be complete by
the end of September.

Legislator LoBue stated if need be the Full Legislative Meeting could be held in the
TOPS Building.

Director Lannon stated he could check the audio in the Historic Courthouse prior to the
Full Legislative Meeting to ensure it will work.

Chairman Castellano made a motion to approve, in concept, the budgetary amendment
necessary for the audio system upgrade in the Historic Courthouse; Seconded by
Legislator Sullivan. All in favor.

Item #4 - 2016 Audit Report/ PFK O’Connor Davies, LLP
a. Correspondence/ Commissioner of Finance/ Audit Responses

Chairman Castellano made a motion to waive the rules and accept the additional,
Seconded by Legislator Jonke. All in favor.

Partners at PFK O’Connor Davies, LLP, Nicholas DeSantis and Allan Kassay were
introduced to the Committee.



Mr. DeSantis stated he and Mr. Kassay will be presenting the Comprehensive Annual
Finance Report (CAFR) for Putnam County for the year ended December 31, 2016.
(The 2016 CAFR is available on the Finance Department’s website.) He stated Putnam
County has been an ongoing participant in the Government Finance Officers
Association and its financial statements are annually evaluated at the completion of the
audit. He stated the Finance Department puts together information from the past 10
years. He referred to page xiv of the CAFR which is a Certificate of Achievement for
Excellence in Financial Reporting, which speaks to the Commissioner of Finance and
his staff. He referred to page 30 of the CAFR which states that Putham County is the
primary government that is presented in the financial statements and the financial
statements also include the Putnam Tobacco Asset Securitization Corporation. He
stated the fund categories are listed on page 32 of the CAFR and are: the General
Fund, which is the County’s primary operating fund; the Capital Projects Fund; the
Special Revenue Funds, which include the County Road Fund, Road Machinery Fund,
Transportation Fund, Special Purpose Fund, and the Debt Service Fund; and
Proprietary Funds. He drew the Committee’s attention to the Independent Auditors’
Report, which can be found two (2) pages after page xiv. He stated this report
describes what has been performed for the County of Putnam. He stated Mr. Kassay
will present details that occurred during 2016 insofar as comparing the results of certain
revenues, certain budget information, and the overall financial condition of Putnam
County as of December 31, 2016.

Mr. Kassay stated he prepared a handout primarily pertaining to the General Fund,
which he provided to the Committee. (This handout is attached to the minutes.) He stated
on page 4 of this handout a retrospective of the General Fund Balance is shown. He
explained the components of the fund balance: non-spendable, restricted, assigned,
and unassigned. He stated in 2016 about $6 million was used to balance the 2017
budget. He stated in 2015 about $7.7 million was used to balance the 2016 budget. He
stated fortunately, the full amount of the fund balance was not fully utilized, and was
actually added to.

Mr. DeSantis clarified that when the budget was adopted, money was appropriated from
the fund balance. He stated the full amount of the $7.7 million was not used in 2016.

Mr. Kassay reviewed the unassigned fund balance, which increased by 11% from 2015
to 2016. He stated the total fund balance increased by 7% from 2015 to 2016. He
stated page 5 of the handout shows a summary of the revenues and expenditures
contained in the budget. He stated total revenues in 2016 had a positive variance of
over $3 million as compared to the budgeted amount. He stated total expenditures in
2016 has a positive variance of $7.9 million as compared to the budgeted amount. He
stated the net change in fund balance on this page shows the prior year's
encumbrances and the amount appropriated from the 2015 budget to balance the 2016
budget. He stated this line has a positive variance of $11.1 million. He stated the end
of the year fund balance was about $37 million. He stated page 6 of the handout shows
a more detailed report of the revenues and he reviewed the categories of revenue. He
stated Non-Property Taxes had a positive variance of about $4.3 million, which was



primarily due to sales tax. He stated there were prior period adjustments that
contributed to the amount of Non-Property Taxes that were generated. He stated this
was factored in to the 2017 budget and was budgeted more conservatively.

Legislator LoBue questioned if the adjustments were made through the State.

Mr. Kassay stated yes, the State controls the sales tax. He stated the State Aid
generated a positive variance of almost $800,000, which was from the economic
opportunity development of $1.8 million.

Mr. DeSantis stated that is usually related to other spending and may be seen on the
other side of the equation. He clarified that when less is spent, less State Aid is
provided.

Mr. Kassay stated the total revenues resulted in a positive variance of about $3.2
million. He stated page 8 of the handout shows the same format for the expenditures.
He stated General Government Support had a positive variance of about $3 million.

Mr. DeSantis stated beginning on page 70 of the CAFR there is a lot of detail relating to
the revenues, appropriations, and expenditures.

Mr. Kassay stated Public Safety resulted in a positive variance of about $1.3 million,
Economic Opportunity & Development generated a positive variance of about $1.4
million, and Home and Community Services resulted in a positive variance of about
$500,000. He stated overall, the total expenditures generated a positive variance of
about $7.9 million.

Mr. DeSantis drew the Committee’s attention to page 81 of the CAFR, which shows the
balance sheet for the Capital Projects fund. He stated the total fund balance here is
$4,513,415 of which $4,512,560 is restricted for expenditures in the Capital Projects
fund and is probably the result of bonds being issued, but not spent by December 31,
2016. He stated pages 83 and 84 of the CAFR show the combining balance sheet of
certain Non-Major Governmental Funds, which includes the County Road Fund, Road
Machinery Fund, Transportation Fund, Special Purpose Fund, and Debt Service Fund.
He stated page 104 of the CAFR shows the Internal Service Funds, which includes
Worker's Compensation Benefits as well as the Casualty Reserve. He stated the
Internal Service Funds operate on a full accrual basis, meaning that expenditures are
recorded and there is an estimate made of potential liabilities and they are accrued. He
stated based on the numbers on pages 104 and 105 of the CAFR, Putnam County’s
Worker's Compensation Benefits are in a good position. He stated potential liabilities
have also been taken into consideration. He stated the Casualty Reserve Benefits are
also in a good position. He stated he would like to review some of the footnotes,
beginning on page 38 of the CAFR. He stated pages 38-39 are a description of the
fund balance, which is divided into five (5) sections; non-spendable, restricted,
committed, assigned, and unassigned. He stated unassigned means there has been no
determination made as to what will be done with that money. He stated on page 41 of



the CAFR Note 2B reviews the Property Tax Limitation. He stated the Constitution of
the State of New York determines how much money the County can raise in property
taxes. He stated Putnam County raised the property taxes $40 million out of the about
$200 million taxing authority. He stated this speaks to the overall good financial
condition of the County and should be reflected with the rating agencies when the
County goes for a bond rating.

Legislator Gouldman requested clarification on the property tax allowance.

Mr. DeSantis stated the calculation is based upon the County’s full assessed evaluation.
He stated Putnam County was allowed to raise the property taxes $200 million. He
stated based upon the amount it was raised, the 2016 budget had $160 million left of
that taxing authority. He stated this is an important number and some municipalities
have run into issues where they did not have enough taxing power to fulfill the needs of
municipal services. He stated the third paragraph on this page discusses the Tax Levy
Limitation Law, which states that the property tax cannot be raised more than 2%
without a public hearing and supermajority vote. He stated this law extends through
June 2020. He references page 45 of the CAFR and stated at the beginning of 2016,
Putnam County had an $8 million tax anticipation note, which was redeemed during
2016 and was therefore not on the balance sheet at the end of the year. He stated the
Fund Balance serves to help mitigate the need for the tax anticipation note, or with the
amount borrowed. He stated the bottom of the page shows the amount of bonds
payable which were $60,589,575 at the end of the year. He stated page 46 of the
CAFR lists other long term liabilities. He stated an amortization schedule for all bonds
that were issued and outstanding as of December 31, 2016 is shown on page 47 of the
CAFR and is broken down by year for the last five (5) years. He stated the debt service,
principal, and interest are fairly level, showing that Commissioner Carlin structured it in
such a way as to not have spikes within the budget, which is a good thing to do. He
drew the Committee’s attention to the middle of Page 53 of the CAFR where Retirement
Incentives and Other Pension Obligations are discussed. He stated the County opted
into a pension plan for Deputy Sheriffs and at the end of 2016, all existing liability from
the pension system had been satisfied. He stated in 2013 and 2014 Putnam County
took advantage of the retirement stabilization. He stated the 2014 portion of that liability
was paid off in 2016 and all that remains is the 2013 portion.

Mr. Kassay stated the amount of the 2013 portion is $2.5 million.

Mr. DeSantis stated page 55 of the CAFR discusses post-employment benefits. He
stated the bottom of the page shows participation in health insurance. He stated page
56 of the CAFR shows the net post-employment obligation as of December 31, 2016 of
$118,454,817. He stated the County is not required to fund this money just yet. He
stated there is no trust fund set up by New York State, as is with the pension system.
He stated the County is on a “pay as you go” system for the active and retired
employees as it pertains to health insurance.



Mr. Kassay stated in 2016 the actual amount paid is represented on the table under
Contributions made and was $3,911,120.

Mr. DeSantis stated a breakout of the Fund Balance categories is shown on page 59 of
the CAFR.

Legislator Sullivan requested clarification on the table shown on page 56 of the CAFR,
specifically the $118,454,817 that is shown at the bottom.

Mr. Kassay stated basically, the County was recording what was being paid for retirees’
health benefits, which is the amount of $3,911,120. He stated the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) felt that all employees, while they were working,
were accruing a piece of the amount that will be paid when they retire. He stated
through the adoption of GASB 45 they came up with this pronouncement that counties
had to determine what the actual liability at this point in time was for both retired and
current employees. He stated an analysis was done based on age and years of service
to find the amount. He described each line on the table.

Mr. DeSantis stated there are two (2) sets of financial statements in this report. He
stated there are the fund financial statements, which are modified accrual, meaning it is
a combination of cash basis disbursements and acknowledgement of accrued revenues
and expenses. He stated there are also full accrual statements, which is shown on
page 18 of the CAFR in the statement of net position. He stated the post-employment
benefit liability is reported on page 18 of the CAFR, but not on page 67 of the CAFR,
which shows the fund financial statements. He stated the fund statements are what the
Legislators may be accustomed to through the adoption of the budget. He stated the
full accrual statement, or the statement of net position, is what the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board has required for all municipalities so everyone is on the
same level when reviewing the financial statements. He stated the award he referenced
earlier was received for complying with the rules and regulations as set forth by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board. He stated being awarded this certificate is
something for Putnam County to be proud of, as there are less than 30 municipalities
who receive this award within the State of New York.

Legislator Sullivan questioned if a comparative analysis of other counties could be
provided in regards to the $118,454,817 liability shown on page 56 of the CAFR.

Mr. Kassay stated a comparison would be very difficult because it is based on the age
and gender of the employees as well as the benefits provided. He stated some
municipalities have their employees or retirees contribute to their health insurance. He
stated it would be very difficult, if not impossible, to have an “apples to apples”
comparison.

Mr. DeSantis stated statistical information could be provided. He stated they can
provide Commissioner Carlin with information as it pertains to their other clients, such
as Westchester County.



Legislator Sullivan stated it would be helpful to look at other municipalities as well.

Mr. DeSantis stated on the bottom of page 55 of the CAFR the number of active and
retired employees are shown. He stated other counties that he has audited have had a
near equal amount of active and retired employees. He stated Putnam County has
more active employees than retired employees, which is currently good because the
amount of money going toward retirees is less. He stated eventually, the active
employees will retire and their positions will be filled, which will begin to even out the
number.

Mr. Kassay stated the amount of $159,027,006, Actuarial Accrued Liability, shown on
page 56 of the CAFR is going to appear on the full accrual statement. He stated this
does not affect the budget, it is informational for the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board.

Legislator Jonke questioned if the the $3.2 million interest shown on page 56 of the
CAFR is in relation to the $159,027,006.

Mr. Kassay stated it is a calculation based on what the liability was at the beginning of
the year and the end of the year.

Mr. DeSantis clarified that this is not interest that needs to be paid out. He stated it is
an accounting entry to show what the liability would be. He stated if Putnam County
shut down on December 31, 2016 and all the assets needed to be liquidated, that
number would be a measure of what they would look at.

Mr. Kassay stated there was a bill in the New York State Assembly to establish a trust
to fund this liability but it did not pass. He stated this bill would not require that this be
funded, but would give the ability to fund it. He stated this amount does not affect the
budget or the County’s bond rating.

Legislator Jonke questioned, hypothetically, if the $3.2 million amount was $300 million,
if the bond rating would still be uneffected.

Mr. DeSantis stated if the County did not disclose it there would be an issue; however
the County does disclose it. He stated the rating agencies are familiar with how
municipalities in New York State fund their liabilities and their post-employment benefits.
He stated the bond rating right now is very good, which is attributed to both the
environment as well as the financial health of Putnam County.

Legislator Jonke stated this report shows what a great job Commissioner Carlin is
doing.

Legislator Sullivan requested clarification on the procedures performed related to
potential liabilities with legal exposure.



Mr. Kassay stated a legal confirmation request is sent out to all attorney used by the
County in the current year. He stated those attorneys then send back their response.
He stated based upon their responses, they determine if there is something that should
be accrued or not.

Legislator Sullivan questioned where this is referenced in the CAFR.
Mr. DeSantis stated litigation is on page 61 of the CAFR.

Mr. Kassay stated most of the information on this page came from Putnam County
attorneys.

Mr. DeSantis stated there is reference to a potential lawsuit, however there is no
financial information included.

Mr. Kassay stated there is a general disclosure that indicates there are some cases
pending.

Legislator Sullivan stated Note 4 on page 63 of the CAFR says the County has an
umbrella policy with $10 million per occurrence and $20 million in aggregate. He stated

this is more than he thought the County had and asked Commissioner Carlin if this was
correct.

Mr. Kassay stated that amount is updated each year.
Commissioner Carlin stated he would look into that.

Town of Southeast Councilwoman Lynne Eckardt questioned when the documents
referenced during the meeting would be available on the website.

Commissioner Carlin stated the CAFR is currently available on the website.

Legislator Sullivan stated it is clear that a great job has been done managing the County
for the taxpayers.

Mr. Kassay stated the audit was very well prepared for.

Legislator Sullivan stated in the business world anytime revenues are higher than
expected and expenditures are lower than expected, the profits are that much higher.
He stated this is the financial picture in Putnam County and everyone should be pleased
that the County is being run very well.

Legislator LoBue questioned where Tilly Foster Farm and the Putnam County Golf
Course were referenced in the CAFR.



Mr. Kassay stated those properties are not specifically referenced and would probably
fall under recreation.

Legislator LoBue clarified that it is not broken out.

Mr. DeSantis stated there is not a detailed list in this report, just the capital projects
amount.

Legislator LoBue referenced page iv of the CAFR which discusses GAAP (Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles). She stated it is her understanding that in-house labor
should be charged back for capital projects. She questioned if this was in compliance
with GAAP.

Mr. DeSantis stated that is a budgetary decision. He stated when money is borrowed
for capital projects and labor is being charged to the bond ordinance, the labor must be
adequately documented to ensure it is appropriately charged to the correct project. He
stated if it is not, it is a violation of the borrowing.

Legislator LoBue questioned what the case would be if the money being used is not
borrowed, but from the General Fund.

Mr. DeSantis stated that money would be budgeted in the Department’s budget.
Chairman Castellano and Legislator Sullivan thanked Mr. DeSantis and Mr. Kassay.
Item #5 - Update/ Putnam County Golf Course/ General Manager McCall

General Manager of the Putnam County Golf Course Michael McCall gave the attached
PowerPoint Presentation. He stated there has been a lot of rain this year, especially on
the weekends. He reviewed the number of rounds per month compared to previous
years (slide 3). He stated it is not unusual not to have any rounds in March, and this
year did not really get started until April 9" He stated as compared to last year, the
number of rounds in April were about the same. He stated there were two (2)
weekends in May that were completely rained out. He stated the Golf Course brings in
twice as much revenue on a weekend day as compared to a week day. He stated
through information from the National Golf Foundation, they found that there have been
10 less playable days so far this year. He stated with an average of 150 rounds per day
at an average rate of $35.00 per round, those 10 unplayable days cost over $50,000.
He stated through June, there have been about 11,000 rounds, which is a bit lower than
2015 and 2016. He stated the Golf Course looks like it will come in on budget for the
month of July. He stated in 2013 there were about 84 league rounds each week and
there are now 188 league rounds each week, which is almost guaranteed unless there
is poor weather. He stated the first women’s league has just joined as well. He stated
slide 4 shows the 2017 financials, actual versus budget. He stated golf is down about
$81,000 below budget, which can be attributed to the weather. He stated food and
beverage is up about $44,000 above budget and the banquet events are going well. He

10



stated total revenue is about $36,000 below budget. He stated operating expenses are
about $39,000 above budget. He stated when the revenue from food and beverage
goes up; the expense to the caterer does as well. He stated County chargebacks,
insurance, and capital expenses are about $53,000 below budget at this point in the
year. He stated there is $100,000 budgeted for capital improvements, of which about
$20,000 has been spent. He stated total expenses are about $23,000 below budget
through June. He stated there have been some issues in regards to property
operations such as sewage backup. He stated the lines needed to be pumped and he
now has this maintained regularly to avoid a crisis situation. He stated the air
conditioning unit has been experiencing issues and shut down in the small banquet
room during an event and a discount was issued. He stated slide 5 shows a
comparison of the financials between this year and the past two (2) years. He stated as
compared to 2016, golf is down 14%; food and beverage is up 14%; and expenses are
up 7%. He stated this year the Golf Course is about $60,000 behind where it was at
this point in 2016. He stated he is trying not to spend the rest of the $100,000 that was
set aside for capital projects, although there are projects he would like to get done.

Legislator LoBue questioned what capital improvements were made with the $20,000
that came out of the $100,000 budgeted amount.

General Manager McCall stated work was done in the kitchen such as replacing tiles
and repairing holes in the wall. He stated the Department of Health came and the
kitchen has been made more sanitary by adding stainless steel around the equipment
and adding boards that can be easily cleaned. He stated the kitchen upgrades cost
about $16,000. He stated the deck was also re-carpeted. He stated the required ADA
improvements were done separately from the $100,000 budgeted for capital
improvements.

Legislator Sullivan questioned why General Manager McCall does not want to spend
the rest of the budgeted $100,000.

General Manager McCall stated when the operating budget was put together a line of
$100,000 was included for capital improvements. He stated that money is there,
however he is cognizant that the revenues are down so he is trying to balance the
budget.

Legislator Sullivan stated the reason the money is in the budget is so it can be utilized
for capital improvements, which the Golf Course is significantly in need of. He stated
the walls downstairs are chipped and dented. He stated the men’s locker room is old
and in dire need of improvement. He stated he would like the remainder of the money
budgeted for capital projects to be utilized for that reason rather than being saved or
used for operating expenses.

Legislator LoBue stated capital improvements are supposed to come before the

Legislature because the Golf Course is a County facility. She stated the projects to be
done should be prioritized. She stated projects such as the roof and air conditioning

11



system are a priority while the smaller projects such as chipped walls are not as
important. She stated money is being invested in this facility in order to get a return
back.

Legislator Albano stated the money is in the line for the anticipated capital projects. He
stated the necessary things are being done, such as the kitchen.

General Manager McCall stated the projects that are being done are not randomly
selected. He stated at this time he would like to review the ADA upgrades and will
address the capital projects afterwards. He stated slide 8 actually shows the Friday
night events. He stated of the eight (8) Friday night events held this year, five (5) of
them needed to be held indoors, which effects attendance. He stated slide 9 shows the
women’s bathroom after the ADA upgrades were made. He stated the doorway was
widened and an ADA stall and shower were installed. He also stated the capacity was
increased as well. He stated a ramp has also been added to allow ADA access to the
deck. He stated the remaining ADA projects to be completed are to add a portable lift
for the stage and improving the parking.

Legislator LoBue questioned how much these upgrades cost.

General Manager McCall stated the bathroom cost about $77,000.

Legislator LoBue questioned where the money came from.

General Manager McCall stated that money came out of the ADA budget line.

Commissioner Carlin explained that the budgeted money for ADA projects goes through
the capital projects line.

Legislator Albano stated the bathroom was a big project.

Legislator LoBue stated a few months ago when discussions were had regarding the
County’s responsibility to make the Golf Course ADA compliant, adding parking spots in
the back was mentioned. She questioned if this was completed yet.

General Manager McCall stated the parking spots are not done yet, but are currently
being engineered by the Highway & Facilities Department.

Legislator LoBue stated the addition of the ramp to allow wheelchair access to the deck
is great and allows individuals to view the band and event taking place on the lower
level.

General Manager McCall stated it is great that these improvements are being done and
more people who may not have been able to attend before are now attending the
events. He stated slide 11 shows a list of improvements that still need to be made. He
stated the Golf Course is working with the Highway & Facilities Department to put

12



together some of the projects on this list such as the HVAC replacement and roof
replacement. He stated some of the plumbing improvements are not necessarily huge
capital projects, but still need to be done. He stated for example, the dishwasher gets
clogged because the pipe is very small. He stated many of these issues can be
attributed to the age of the building.

Legislator Sullivan questioned what year the building was built.
General Manager McCall stated it was built in 1960.
Legislator LoBue questioned who did the work on the bathroom.

General Manager McCall stated the downstairs bathroom was done by Gatey
Construction. He stated the County purchased the materials and the company provided
the labor. He stated the County’s plumber also did some work in the beginning. He
stated there are other projects to be done and planned out. He stated as resources
become available it will be brought to the Highway & Facilities Department or the
Legislature.

Legislator Sullivan questioned how much each of the projects listed would cost.

General Manager McCall stated costs are currently being projected for each
improvement. He stated the HVAC and roof replacements are being planned out by the
Highways & Facilities Department. He stated they are also getting a quote for a gutter,
which needs to be done to divert water away from the building. He stated the gutter
may be a repair that comes out of the $100,000 budgeted amount because it needs to
be done.

Legislator Sullivan stated the Golf Course is a busy place that attracts many people and
it is important to continue with the improvements being made.

General Manager McCall stated there are also limited time frames to complete these
projects within because the Golf Course is busy all year long. He stated the ramp was
done during a week in July when no events were scheduled. He stated the bathroom
was done in the winter and was completed before the first Friday night event. He stated
this year has been rough due to the weather, but positive changes are being made. He
stated the Golf Course has 4,000 likes on Facebook for the events are there were over
300 people at the last event. He stated they also had a singles mixer, which over 100
people attended. He stated the Golf Course is a great place with many people utilizing
it: however it takes hard work to keep it up.

Item #6 - Correspondence/ County Auditor

Sales Tax Report — Duly Noted

Board In Revenue Report — Duly Noted
OTB Report — Duly Noted
Transfer/Revenue Report — Duly Noted

opoTp

13



e. Contingency/Sub-Contingency Report — Duly Noted

Item #7 - Correspondence/ Commissioner of Finance
a. Overtime/Temporary Report

Legislator LoBue questioned why the Temporary amount for Planning is over budget.

Commissioner of Finance William Carlin stated he believes that line is for the intern in
the Planning Department, but he will find out for sure. He stated John Pilner also
comes back to help in the Planning Department and he may be paid from that line as
well. He stated a budgetary amendment may be required for this line.

Legislator LoBue questioned what the line Sheriff - Youth & Community is used for.

Commissioner Carlin stated he believes that line is used for the SPO (Special Patrol
Officer) program.

b. Approvall Budgetary Amendment 17A035/ Youth Bureau/ Increased
Funding Allocations for the Runaway & Homeless Youth Program
through the NYS Office of Children & Family Services

Chairman Castellano made a motion to approve Budgetary Amendment 17A035;
Seconded by Legislator Jonke. All in favor.

c. Approval/ Budgetary Amendment 17A037/ County Executive/
Preliminary Engineering & Legal Work/ Creation of Three Sewer
Districts in Putnam County (As reviewed in Physical Services -
Amended)

Legislator LoBue stated she voted against the application of the grant funding and she
will not be voting in favor of this either. She stated there is no back up information or
delineation of district lines.

Chairman Castellano stated the County is not yet at that point.

Legislator Jonke stated the reason to fund the feasibility study is to create a map.

Chairman Castellano stated the feasibility study is where the project begins.

Chairman Castellano made a motion to pre-file the necessary resolution; Seconded by
Legislator Jonke. All in favor.

d. Approval/ Budgetary Amendment 17A038/ County Clerk/ Grant
Award — Local Government Records Management Improvement Fund
(LGRMIF) (Also reviewed in Rules)

14



Chairman Castellano made a motion to pre-file the necessary resolution; Seconded by
Legislator Sullivan. All in favor.

e. Approvall/ Budgetary Amendment 17A039/ Department of Social
Services/ Child Advocacy Program Awarded Sub-Award through
NYS National Children’s Alliance

Chairman Castellano made a motion to approve Budgetary Amendment 17A039;
Seconded by Legislator Jonke. All in favor.

f. Approvall Budgetary Amendment 17A040/ Planning Dept./ Provide
for ADA Transit Accessibility II Project Grant Award

Legislator LoBue questioned what this award will be used for.

Commissioner Carlin stated this is in relation to the New Freedom Grant, which is for
work on sidewalks and roads around the bikeway. He stated this grant was originally
applied for in 2011 and it went through the process, was awarded, and was bid out. He
stated it cost more, so more funding was received but the County also needs to
contribute a greater local match. He stated nothing in the project has changed.

Legislator LoBue questioned what areas would be worked on.

Commissioner Carlin stated he does not have that information right now, but will ask the
Highways & Facilities Department or Planning Department send it to the Legislature.

Chairman Castellano requested that this information be received prior to the August (i
Full Legislative Meeting.

Chairman Castellano made a motion to pre-file the necessary resolution; Seconded by
Legislator Jonke. All in favor.

Item #8 - Approval/ Fund Transfer 177131/ Sheriff's Dept./ Replacement ERT
Uniforms (Also reviewed in Protective)

Legislator Jonke made a motion to waive the rules and accept the additional; Seconded
by Legislator Sullivan. All in favor.

Chairman Castellano made a motion to pre-file the necessary resolution; Seconded by
Legislator Sullivan. All in favor.

Item #9 - Approval/ Fund Transfer 177135/ Legislative Office/ Deputy County
Attorney Attending Legislative Meeting (Also reviewed in Personnel)

Chairman Castellano made a motion to pre-file the necessary resolution; Seconded by
Legislator Jonke. All in favor.

15



Item #10 - Discussion/ Historic Courthouse Audio System Upgrade (Continued)

Commissioner Carlin stated he would prepare a budgetary amendment for the Historic
Courthouse Audio System upgrade.

Item #11 - Other Business
a. Approvall Real Property/ Refund of Taxes/ Roberta Perry-Mapp/
Town of Kent/ Tax Map #11.13-1-37

Chairman Castellano made a motion to waive the rules and accept the Other Business;
Seconded by Legislator Jonke. All in favor.

Legislator Jonke stated he would be abstaining from items #11a. and #11b. as they are
corrections that occurred in the Town of Kent, where he is the Assessor.

Chairman Castellano made a motion to pre-file the necessary resolution; Seconded by
Legislator Sullivan. By poll vote: 2 Ayes: Chairman Castellano and Legislator Sullivan.
One Abstention: Legislator Jonke.

b. Approvall Real Property/ Refund of Taxes/ Christine Lovett/ Town of -
Kent/ Tax Map #32.6-1-1

Chairman Castellano made a motion to waive the rules and accept the Other Business;
Seconded by Legislator Jonke. All in favor.

Chairman Castellano made a motion to pre-file the necessary resolution; Seconded by
Legislator Sullivan. By poll vote: 2 Ayes: Chairman Castellano and Legislator Sullivan.
One Abstention: Legislator Jonke.

c. Approval/ Fund Transfer 177149/ Sheriff’'s Dept./ Cover Cost of
Motorcycle

Chairman Castellano made a motion to waive the rules and accept the Other Business;
Seconded by Legislator Jonke. All in favor.

Chairman Castellano made a motion to approve Fund Transfer 17T149; Seconded by
Legislator Jonke. All in favor.

Item #12 - Adjournment

There being no further business, at 7:10p.m. Chairman Castellano made a motion to
adjourn; Seconded by Legislator Sullivan. All in favor.

Respectfully submitted by Administrative Assistant Beth Green.

16



SHOSIAQY ONY SINYLNNDDOV

102 ‘vz Ainp
laulled ‘Aessey uej




BJoUSN)

L

jeloueui4 uo uoliul d O SoIAe(




‘popus Usyj Jeak sy} 10} pue 910z ‘L€ Jequesa( Jo
se weuing jo Aunog ayy o) Bunjelas uoiuido (Ues|D 10) psiipowun ue panss| sAeY app

‘SJUBWSIR]S |BIDURBUL @S] U0 uoluido Ino ssaldxa 0} Sh 8|geus 0} Juaidiyns
sem Upne ino Jo adods syl 1Byl pelsies ale Spn djoym e se uayel uo buiuido
ole M SJUBLIBR]S |RIDUEBUI BU] UO 1N S@2UBjeq pUB SUOIjoBSUERI]} [ENPIAIPUL UO JOU SEM
snooy Alewud 1N '|oAl8| ajgejdacoe ue 0} $)SU jipne sonpal 0} suonelado s Auno)
oy} jo sjyoadse jueouiubis |je Jo uoljen|eAs ayj je pajosllp sem yoeouddde ypne inQ

8doog upny

‘stelew Bununoooe jueoliubis e o)
poplioye juawieal) Bununoooe ayj pue sejewljsa Buiunoooe sjuswabeuew peamaines om

‘YIOM 1IN0 JO 8doos ay) Jo Jed Sy JuSWB)BISSIW [BLIBJBW JO 98J) 8l Sjuswa)e]s |eioueul
9say] JOyldyM JNOgE 2OUBINSSE 9|JRUOSESl UIRJqO O} SBM lipne Ino Jo aAloalgo syl
‘BOLOWY JO S91BIS pajiun oyl ul paydaocoe Ajelsusb splepuels Buljipne yim souepioooe
ul weung jo AJunos) ayl Jo sluswLlels |Bl1ouBUlY 9102 2U) JO lipne Jno pa}ajduwod aAey app




CLEGZG9E i LB RL8'PE $ sleispelelapely N ZL0'0r9 L0 < lL2'egee T %L ssougieeg Puin g g0 |
28Z GZr 8l LGLB2L02 6L OV L LoV Boe el Pageae L Vsl b paubisseun
JRSTAVEIC RN POY Gop L L GGLLEO 9l LB L5081 GELO0V L paubissy 10}
000000 . . 0000002 000000 Z STUUBINSU] NG
€895 ﬂﬁ AR £R9/CS'E CRYILG'E UoHEZIIge}S Xe |
000’0011 LZve 9oV /189 88Y 08G | m ASRNT: syosfoud jepded
000'00G'¢ ooo,osﬁm 961'89GC 961 '895'¢ s we ey
000'0sL'e QLG L0082 Q00064 / 208 R0 G (agLLes 1) sanypuadxa s jesh jJusnbasang
PLG GO0 L Ll gLo’ w LG8 L6071 ISR AR LLG ¥EE 1BPIO U0 S8SBYDING
peubissy
LOEL2e L 81008 ) PGEEYEL GEY 0481 5C¢ 82
o006 5608649 rAReNslsI AN} (G2 SIe Iy
6524101 G110 7] 9RG'EE £519 v,t PEEOIXoI 3iiym BuauQ
- L9861 20802 mwxw UHESH
ZepiLe LL6°482 CO6'6PE PaL 0L JUSLUBDIOIE MET]
- PBIOLISE N
L2S'GLy e CeLEN0? 001 '88C I 6818y (126°2€S)
ooV GLly' 2 0000007 000000 2 oo0'000'e = segeAadsl wia-BuoT
Lal & ceLe % 991992 & L 8P8 1L S {24871£G) ;Y saunppusdxa predssg
Bgepuodsuon
£L0Z 02 G102 gi0g

G1L0Z SA 9LOZ
{(ssessos)

2s2a1du]




SHDSUEOY DI R

2/09v9'/e $  zl0ovelEe § - ¢ - $
P0G 86792 GGE'9GE'GE 169°268'] 1G8'/68'8
89G YL LL L11'682°C (168°268'8) (168°258'8)
- (£18'¢col) (£18'¢ol) (00921 1)
89S /¥l L1 PES' €SP (r€0'¥69'8) (1G2'0vL'8)
CLZEL6'L 8¥8'0S¥ 621 190 v9E L1 9/9'009'GEl
ceeyec’e ¢ Z8ev0B'lEL $ L20'049'82L $ SZV098'9ZL ¢
(anjebap) jenjoy 1ebpng yobpng
3ABIsOd jeury jeuibuQ
1ebpng |euiy

Y}M SoURIIBA

1ea ) Jo pug - 8ouejeq pun
les A jo Buiuuibag - souejeg pun
aouejeg pun4 ui sbuey? 1N
sasn Budueul4 1BYIO [e10]

saunjipusadxy BAQ
sanuanay Jo (Aousioye) sseoxy

saunypuadx3y {ejo |

seNuUaAey |10 |




SHORIATY Y RIBVIWIE Y

§3
N

GGEPEZ'E ¢ Z8Cv06lElL  $ /20°0.9'8ZL 0§ GzZ0989ZL  $ SanuaneYy [ejo |
168'S01 9/G6°212°) . G89'90L'} ¥8e 16/ SNOBUE(|BOSIN
(890'zet) Z0€' /98’6 0/£'66V'6 8L9V/E'8 PIY [Biopa4
£ 86065 Zye'zzoL) vrZ'e92'91 188 V8 'Sl piy B1e1S

/18'02 ovre' 201 626'98 056'/81 $SO7 10}
uonesuadwo?) pue Apadold jo 8leg
ZvZ 65 806642 992°061 992'061 S8In}iepo4 pue saul-|
98269 98t'198 002262 000'26. Sjuiad pue sasusor
($0Z'¢) 16LZ1E G6E'GLE G6E'ZLE Ajadold pue Asuop Jo asn
(71¥'80¢€) ¥£0°'808°01 eyy' oLl 6Y6'0V.L 1L aWodY| [elusWeda(]
2 929'90¢'y 929'0Z1'09 000'71L8'GS 000'¥18'GS saxe | Apadoid-uoN
L o1ege'll 62V 6LY'G 801°20t'G 000°280'G Swiay xe | 1ByiQ
(OvZ'0zL'L)  § Zvs'eoe9z ¢ 28/°€80°87 $ 78768087 ¢ soxe] Apadold [eay
SANNIATY

(aanebap) [enjoy leuid leutbuo
1ebpng jeuld }abpng

UIM aouBLIBA




asSBaIoU] 9%8°G O} = ‘UoI|IW € /¢ JO 8SeaIdU| [|BISAQD — SONUBADY

'GGE'HEZ e$ JO eoueLe JoBpng aAnisod — ||eJen0

pue Aupunpodd( OIWOUO0OT WO} mumfm\/ — ply 91e1g ‘¢

'G10¢

1OA0 8sealdul Uol||it g — saxe| Auadoid-UoN Z

¥0'G$ 'Xe} soje

‘'saxe} Auadoud [eas uo saijeuad
pUB 1S8J8JuUl ‘G| QZ JOA0 9sealoul 96E 'Sy — sway| Xel Jsuyl0 |
(ponunuo))




&0

- Z/09v9.2

&

JeaA JO puy

y05'861°9¢C

899 LvL L1

L1.'6822

1G8°/68'8

(158'268'8)

1684698

(168°258'8)

iesa jo Buuibag
AONYTIVE ONNZ

sougleg pun4 ut abueyD 19N

cLT e84

LEQ L8262

pye00c LCL

gL0'E8P GEL

samiipuadxg | lo|

82996
pgeeslt
GL98LG
802'G8E
SG6'LBE L
Lotee
986 Lyl

(218'¢91)
£LL€S

vGT 8LG ¥
ZEP OVl
866989 v
oL L Pe e
GZo'LLe')
l8Z'G¥B'Z1

(218°¢91)
LoV 0G 1L
785969
L0L'BGL'2
09/.°120'¢
102'cE9'se
gz oL
©22'789'¢tL

(00921 L)
000’621
Y85 vR9' Y
8CH 8922
06S'G0L'S
G1L2'292°6¢
9z veg' L
265'9.v'CL

UANO SI8suel ]
S8l - 8dneg 1gad

syysuag aalodiusg

SBDIAISS AJIUNWILIOD pUE SUIOK

UORESIDaY PUR 24NN
wawdolaas () pue Aylunpoddo 2ruouons

voneuodsues |

uyiesH
GL6'LSEe' L 08Z'c0g'9tL 661669 2¢€ ZLAEYeoe Arejeg onangd
206'622 806'819'6 oLe'gye's 0.9'P6V 6 uoneonps
£16'680'C  $  S§86'0/0V2 ¢ @evY'oZLlLZ §  B2LYSYiIZ % Hoddng JUBWILLIBACD) [BIBUBL)
JUsLND
SHEUNLIANIdX3
(sanebon) 1enioy feu teuwbuo
SAISO e

-jabpng jeuid

abpng




SRR Ol BAlRY

BI9G LYLLLS
j0 8dueleA Alelebpng aAnisod — saunjipuadxg % senuanay-jabpng |e1o]

C1LZ'CL6 LS JO douUBLRA J9DPNg BA1JISOd — ||BJOAQD
'906'G9¥$-Duluueld — seoialeg Ajunwiwon pue SWOoH ¥

7/6'€LZ$-S90IN0SaY JOIUBS 10} 92O ‘Z6G V1S
“UIWPY  S90IAIBS  [BIDOS—juswdojans  pue  Ajunpoddg  olwouody ¢

'282'6¢€5$
HUBYS '8¥0'056$-s90inueg Adusbiewy jo neaung — Alojes olgqndg 7

'2,0°9€6$-Aousbunuo) ‘Le6'861$
-sAemybiy  Jo  deq  '9/6'2/1$-M81D  AunoDd  ‘8eG'/LL$-SIauoion
.suonouny 8yl Jo |le noybnoly) pesids — poddng JUSWUIBA0S) [BIBUSD) 1

(ponuULIUO]) €I.J]




0/81°/52°098 ‘1
80190 1D ‘ploysIsyam
peOY MOPE3I 18819 00L

00vZcce e0c L
0690 LD piojluels
1se- 1001 &

199418 JBUWWNg L00E

o8B 2LA L0E L
22870 "N ST HIDPOOAA
1SEH 1001 uwh

pieAsinog a@01] 00¢

0068'L8E VL6 i1
82501 AN ‘UOSLLIEH
SNUSAY MosUuoIBUIBIN 006

vove 691 0¢ L

71802 QN epssyieg
Ocp |ing

i8jus] onsN epsayiayg ¢

00pG G065 G¥8 L
05521 AN ‘ybingmen
P UMOHBISO - 28

088C°GeG €406 L
6€0.0 MN ‘uojsbuiar
0.2 2uNg

Ao Jamoyuasis €67

00292.2'806 -1
91040 I'N piojuesd
LOE 2Ing

SALI(] 20OWILIOT) OZ

0092°982242 1L
22001 AN I0A MaN
oNUBAY Ul G99

oo popdmAesseye
Jsuped Aessey uepy

oo popa@siuesapu
dauped ‘snpues e SejoyolN

100" poyd-s




. . (sso)nyoid M
(z28'228) A |(628$) (roz'ez$) Bunesodo 1N
ax3 jendenyeou ozy'IT JZ16'2E mmcHNm 122'0¢  |880°0e  |sse‘1e  |zov'sz jeloL
%Ly A [261'€GS A [009°1LLS  |80V'8SS einsu|/syoeqebieyd E154 65071 0 8.1 9 00z %°a
Auno) - 64S'T 8E8'T 166 vST'T vz8 9107 AON
) . ) sasuadx3 860'€ 8.8'C £V8'T TE0'E £80C 9081 10
%y b [289'688 W |pS0'0E6S  |9€L'696% Bupessdg - c98'c 170 2820 o8Ty Py 1Lz dos
sasuadxg 540'S LLT's Lob'S I5%'S SL0'S 886'€ 3ny
661°S VZE'S %00'S 9€8'Y 790°s 90°S nf
: 7 5 o 7 ; ; 7
%E W (016'9€$) A |062°'€90°L$ |0vE'9z0'L$ | [enuaney [ejoL NMW_M MMV.M Mwm.w NMM,M mmm MMM‘M wwwm E\,H
%6 ¥ ¥0Z'v¥$ W [000'00S$  |vOZ'¥YSS abesonag g poo4 958 208 8Yb'C vLLT SS6°C £L2'E 090°C idy
0 18T vt €5 ‘T [43 Jey
%yl A [(FLL188) AN|0SZT'E9SS  |9gl'zevs 409 5 Nw N o o Mww B 94
sanuaAay 4] 0 0 0 0 811 [¢] uer
$ 1abpng |enjoy
%o SUBHEA  ouepien 2102 1102 102 910z |stoz 102 €102 z10z 110z
yiuolp Aq spunoy
aunp ybnou abpng sA [enjo A g RaS g s an
(‘sunp ybnouyy) 196png sA [BNIOY QLA wiirag SpuUNnoy }Jjoo WvNLad

MBINSY JESA-PIIN LL0OC
2SIN0J J|0D >HCDOO weuind

G WXL KT SPUOAR)0,



WVN.LNd

1=
. » ‘ (sso)aold
ooz'9ss  |zzv'ses  |(2zv'ezs) | |guneiadg jen
. . . syoeqabley)d
126'€L$ Lv6'86$  |80¥'85% R0 -
d
%L Y 200'206$  |LS¥'668% |9€2'696$ MHMMMM }
sasuadxg
%S AN 621'2€0'L$ |718'9E0'LS |0VE'9Z0'LS | [onusA_Y [BloL
%yl W |ell'8lss  |oe€'9Lv$  [pOZTPYSS sbeianag 3 poo
%¥L A [9L0'PLSS  |v8Y'095$  [9cL'zevs oo
sanuaAay
% 9k~ Ll
souepep | 9H0C 90z AN 4
C@—\_U”_._v_ e (eunp ybnoliyl) sjenjoy LA AOISIH JBBA - €  viiing




A4

/ suonsanp

WYN.LOA

K
SoUBUSIUIR|\ [BJOUSD) pasealou]|
suied HED
BaIY UBUONY 9jeD
USIN o

sjuswalinbay VAV e

swooliyleg s

sjuswanoidwi Buiquinid
Juswaoe|day J00Y o

Juswaoe|dey OVAH e

sjuswaAoJdw|
panuiuo)

WYNLOd

o1

(vavy) oeq o1 dwey

WYNLOA

WVN.LAd

(vavy) wooiyjeg Uswop *




